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Dear Mr. Duff: 

July 24, 1970 

"' I have ude a thorough search of our archives and turned up very 
little in Newcombe's correspondence. However, I did find a sketoh or the 
totem pole and a sort st.Dry on it. Hope this is what you wanted. I &11 
also enclosing xerox copies of so1119 of Newcombe'• correspondence that might 
help JIOU pin things down, timewise. If I can be of any more assistance, 
please do not hesitate to write. 

Sincerely yours, 

L 1>.D, fo~ 
(Miss) Albina D.De Meio 

Keeper of the Colections, 
American Section 

P.S. I have no idea what happened to the bottom part of the totem pole. 
If it is not in place now, it has long since dia,ppeared. I doubt that the 
the pole will be brought indoors in the near future, as our other poles are 
housed now. But, I will do my best to encourage its preservation. 


